SPPRA - Minutes of Bid Opening Meeting
Reply all

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2016 1:00 PM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus; Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager
Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance @ Main Campus; Syed Fahad Jawed /
Manager (Finance) @ Main Campus; Dr.Sayeed Ghani / Acting Dean and Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 5: Approval for Binding & Printing Jobs of Books, Journals & Periodicals etc

Iltem # 5: Approval for Binding & Printing Jobs of Books, Journals & Periodicals etc
Discussion: The tender was floated on request of IBA Head of Library for book binding. M/s
Zameer Ahmed didn't submit earnest money and is so disqualified.

Decision: The committee approved the award of M/s Madina Book Binding House at Rs.450,000
included of GST/SST.

Attendance:

1. Syed Jehanzeb

2. Syed Fahim uddin
3. Haris Quershi

4. Ahmed Ali Khan
5. Muhammad Hanif

Thank-you,
Syed Jehanzeb



